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From: pougBand| | RELEASE IN PART| B6
' Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 10:33:51 AM ’ B5,B6
' To: Huma Abedin - B -
! Subject: Re: Zoo '

Good ' |

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band

Sent: Wed May 13 10:33:22 2009
Subject; Re: Zoo

| told him east timor is career'post.
Will find out about the others.

----- Original Message -----

From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin '
Sent; Tue May 12 20:50:41 2009
Subject: Re: Zoo

L o - B6
----- Original Message -----

From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue May 12 20:49:11 2009 .
Subject: Re: Zoo ' .

First | have heard

But someone from there should be in touch with him
What's the issue and how big is it

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band .
Sent: Tue May 12 20:33:59 2009 B6
Subject: Re: 200

| lcheryl says she has him done l__—_—_—__ - ___—_150 she has to address. She was B5
trying to do under the radar. She also said that she hasn't been talking to him, was just working all this thru you.
| |personnel thinks that|_is already done. S0 will call her again. B6

“Sendme| b stuff. No clue what he is talking about.
-----Qriginal Message-----
From: Doug Band
To: Huma Abedin
To: llya Aspis
Sent: May 12, 2009 6:55 PM
Subject: Fw: Zoo

Can you get an hrc signed book to us pls
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----- Original Message ----- -
From: Laura Z. Wasserman < b
| To: Doug Band
| Sent; Tue May 12 18:22:37 2008
Subject: Re: Zoo ’

One of each pls
Xox
Laura Wasserman

----- Qriginal Message ----
From: Doug Band <

| To: Laura Z. Wasserman
Cc: lzwasst

Sent: Tue May 12 15:15:58 2009
Subject: Re: Zoo

One signed by them both or one of each of their books

----- Original Message --—--
From: LauraZ. Wasserman| |
To: Doug Band -

Cclzwasst] |

Sent: Tue May 12 18:14:24 2009

Subject; Re: Zoo

Thank you..need in next couple of weeks
Laura Wasserman

L

----- Original Messaqge -=---
From: Doug Band|
! To: Laura Z. Wasserman
! Sent: Tue May 12 14:53:48 2009
Subject: Re: Zoo

Of course

----- Original Message -~---
From: Laura Z. Wassermanl________

To: dband =
Sent: Tue May 12 17:48:23 2009
Subject: Zoo

Hi Doug

Anyway to get a sign book from the. Pres and one from madame secretary for my zoo auction
Xo

Laura

Laura Wasserman
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